# MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) OF PAKISTAN BULLETIN NO. 7 OF THE JOINT SITTING OF MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) OF PAKISTAN

Date	Monday, the 15 <sup>th</sup> May, 2023
Commenced at	5:00 P.M.
Adjourned at	7:35 P.M.
Total working hours	2 Hours 35 Minutes
Presided by	Raja Pervez Ashraf, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of
	Pakistan.
Attendance	MNAs = 153, $Senators = 49$

### TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM 1.

Tilawat and Hadith by Hafiz Naseem Mehmood Khalil

[The Protection of Parents Bill, 2022], be

passed.

- Naat by Muhammad Nauman Ali Ghouri
- National anthem

	<u>LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS</u>		
2.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice to move that the Bill further to amend the National Accountability Ordinance, 1999 [The National Accountability (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the National Assembly and Senate and returned by the President, be taken into consideration at once under clause (2) of Article 75 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.  [Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	Motion was adopted  Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was made;  Amendments in clauses 2, 4 and 1, moved by Senator Mushtaq Ahmad Khan, were rejected by the House.	
3.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice to move that the Bill further to amend the National Accountability Ordinance, 1999 [The National Accountability (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed	
4.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice to move that the Bill to provide for the protection of parents [The Protection of Parents Bill, 2022], as passed by the National Assembly and not passed by the Senate within 90 days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	The Bill was deferred	
5.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice to move that the Bill to provide for the protection of parents		

6.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA, MNA to move	Motion was adopted
	that the Bill further to amend the	
	Transplantation of Human Organs and	
	Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment)	made;
	Bill, 2021], as passed by the National	mude,
	Assembly and not passed by the Senate	
	within 90 days, be taken into consideration at	
	once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
7.	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA, MNA to move	Bill was passed
<b>/</b> •	that the Bill further to amend the	Bii was passed
	Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of	
	Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2021], be passed.	
		Tar :
8.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Motion was adopted
	move that the Bill to provide for the facility	
	of trained paramedical staff in public and	
	private schools [The Trained Paramedical	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	Staff Facility Bill, 2019], as passed by the	made;
	Senate and not passed by the National	
	Assembly within ninety days, be taken into	
	consideration at once under clause (3) of	
	Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
9.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Bill was passed
	1	1

10.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Motion adopted
	move that the Bill to provide for the facility	
	of day care centres in public and private	
	establishments [The Day Care Centres Bill,	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	2019], as passed by the Senate and not	made;
	passed by the National Assembly within	
	ninety days, be taken into consideration at	
	once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan.	
11.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Bill was passed
	move that the Bill to provide for the facility	
	of day care centres in public and private	
	establishments [The Day Care Centres Bill,	
	2019], be passed.	

move that the Bill to provide for the facility of paramedical staff in public and private schools [The Trained Paramedical Staff

Facility Bill, 2019], be passed.

10	CENTAGOD OTIDAGETT AND MARKET	1 . 1
12.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Motion was adopted
	move that the Bill to provide for the facility	
	of maternity and paternity leave to the	
	employees of public and private	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	establishments under administrative control	made;
	of the Federal Government [The Maternity	
	and Paternity Leave Bill, 2020], as passed by	
	the Senate and not passed by the National	
	Assembly within ninety days, be taken into	
	consideration at once under clause (3) of	
	Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
13.	SENATOR QURATULAIN MARRI to	Bill was passed
	move that the Bill to provide for the facility	•
	of maternity and paternity leave to the	
	employees of public and private	
	establishments under administrative control	
	of the Federal Government [The Maternity	
	and Paternity Leave Bill, 2020], be passed.	
<u> </u>		1
14.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS, MNA	Motion was adopted
	to move that the Bill further to amend the	-
	Prevention of Electronic Crimes Act, 2016,	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	Pakistan Penal Code, 1860, and the Qanun-e-	made;
	Shahadat Order, 1984 [The Criminal Laws	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2022], as passed by the National Assembly and not passed by the	
	Senate within ninety days, be taken into	Amendments in clauses 2, 3, 4, 5 and 9 moved
	consideration at once under clause (3) of	by Ms. Mehnaz Akber Aziz, Parliamentary
	Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic	Secretary for Law and Justice were adopted by
	Republic of Pakistan.	the House.
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to	
	be moved]	
15.	MR. KESOO MAL KHEEAL DAS, MNA	Bill was passed
	to move that the Bill further to amend the	1
	Prevention of Electronic Crimes Act, 2016,	
	Pakistan Penal Code, 1860, and the Qanun-e-	
	Shahadat Order, 1984 [The Criminal Laws	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2022], be passed.	
	/	1
16.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN, MNA to move that	Motion adopted
	the Bill further to amend the Limitation Act, 1908	
	[The Limitation (Amendment) Bill, 2022], as	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill was
	passed by the National Assembly and not passed	made;
	by the Senate within ninety days, be taken into	
	consideration at once under clause (3) of Article	
	70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
17	Pakistan.	D:11 1
17.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN, MNA to move the	_
	the Bill further to amend the Limitation Ad	
	1908 [The Limitation (Amendment) Bill, 2022	<sup>2</sup> ],
Ī	be passed.	

18.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN, MNA to move that	Motion was adopted
	the Bill further to amend the Specific Relief	
	Act, 1877 [The Specific Relief (Amendment)	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	Bill, 2022], as passed by the National Assembly	was made;
	and not passed by the Senate within ninety days,	
	be taken into consideration at once under clause	
	(3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
19.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN, MNA to move that	Bill was passed
	the Bill further to amend the Specific Relief	
	Act, 1877 [The Specific Relief (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2022], be passed.	

## **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Ms. Kishwer Zehra	Expressed gratitude on passage of the Transplantation of
5.54 p.m. to 5.57 p.m. (0:03)	Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment) Bill, 2021.
Syed Javed Husnain	Expressed gratitude on passage of important Bills.
6.17 p.m. to 6.18 p.m. (0:01)	
Mr. Bilawal Bhutto Zardari,	Spoke on Judiciary and criticized PTI leadership.
Minister for Foreign Affairs	
6.18 p.m. to 6.55 p.m. (0:37)	
Senator Irfan-ul-Haque Siddiqui	
6.55 p.m. to 7.20 p.m. (0:25)	
Senator Dilawar Khan	
7.20 p.m. to 7.35 p.m. (0:15)	

### **MOTION**

20.	Further discussion on the following motion	Left-over
	moved by MR. MURTAZA JAVED	
	ABBASI, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs	
	on 8 <sup>th</sup> February, 2023 regarding national	
	issues in order to create awareness and	
	building consensus thereon: -	
	(1) Law and Order and Terrorism	
	(2) Economic Policy	
	(3) Jammu & Kashmir issue	
	(4) Respect for National Institutions	
	(5) China-Pakistan Economic Corridor	
	(6) Population Explosion	
	(7) Climate Change Impacts	
	(8) Foreign Policy	

At 7:35 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the Joint Sitting of the Majlis-e-Shoora (Parliament) to meet again on Monday, the 10<sup>th</sup> July, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

**NOTE:** In exercise of the powers conferred by proviso to rule 4 of the Parliament (Joint Sittings) Rules, 1973, the Honourable Speaker was pleased to call the Joint Sitting on Thursday, the 6<sup>th</sup> July, 2023 at 3.00 p.m. instead of Monday, the 10<sup>th</sup> July, 2023 at 5.00 p.m.